
From: Schultz, Adam 
Sent: 10/31/2012 5:00:28 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RAM Reso, PV issues, and FIT question 

Hi Eric, 

I think I covered all the DG programs in that one subject line! 

I owe you a phone call tomorrow re: RAM resolution and the PV program. 

In the meantime, I wanted to ask if you could track down the Excel version of this file: 
http://www.pge.com/includes/docs/pdfs/b2b/energysupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolicitation/: 

I have a request from a colleague to look at some FIT data and found that PGE only has a PDF 
posted of its currently executed FIT PPAs. This used to be posted as an Excel file (which is 
much more user-friendly on our end). 

Let me know if you could send that file, and in the future, I think it'd be good if the Excel file 
could be uploaded to that site. 

Will be in touch tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Adam 

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement 

SB GT&S 0433566 

http://www.pge.com/includes/docs/pdfs/b2b/energysupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolicitation/
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